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Hughes Associates, Inc Nazarian Performing Arts Center & Roberts Hall Fire Code Upgrades
Rhode Island College
June 9, 2011

DOCUMENT 00900 - ADDENDA AND MODIFICATIONS
ADDENDUM #3

This document is the Third Addendum published for the Project. It hereby becomes a part of the
Project Manual.

PART | — GENERAL

1.1 PROJECT MANUAL
A.Section 01500 Item 1 16B is deleted from the project manual.

B Section 08710 Item 2.1 D is amended as follows:

tem Scheduled Manufacturer | Acceptable Substitute
Cylinders & Keying | Medeco No substitute

All other items in the table remain unchanged.

12 DRAWINGS
A No drawings are issued as part of this addendum.

1.3 CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS
A.The foliowing is a list of questions received by the Division of Purchasing regatding this
solicitation:

a. Q: Section 01200 notes a unit price. For each door type, provide a unit price for the
installation of a new door frame. Whete on the Bid Form are we to include? Would
that be a hollow metal frame for a single door and for a pair of doots? A: Please
attach a separate sheet(s) that addiesses the unit prices to the Bid Form. Yes,
please provide unit prices for each of the different iypes of doors identified in the
bid documents.

b. Q: Section 01500 notes Temporary Fence to be located where shown on Drawing
A0 1 Set of drawings do not include A0.1 or noted on any of the drawings  Are we
to include? A: No, this Addendum deletes Section 01500 1.168.

¢ Q: There are no notes on the stairwells for railing replacement and flooting
replacement. Which ones get the new railings and flooting? A: Please see the
drawings notes for Staiys 3 & 4 on A4-100a & A4-101 and for Stairs | & 2 on A4-
100b & 44-101.

d Q: Will any areas tequire after houts or weekend work? If so, please identify those
areas. A: Every effort will be made to accommodate construction during norimnal
working hours; however, some after hours ot weekend work may be requived. The
need for after hours o1 weekend work will depend upon the college’s schedule and
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the proposed construction schedule. The details of the constraction schedule will be
coordinated between the college and the contractor after the contract has been
awarded but before work has commenced.

e. Q: Please verify that Doors #D151A and D251A will require a new HM door frame
There is no frames noted in the Door Schedule but the doors are installed in new
partitions. A: Yes, new door frames are requived for those 60-minute fire resistunce
rated doors.

14  DISTRIBUTION: By RI State Purchasing via website.

END OF DOCUMENT 00900
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